
Meeting Minutes 

City of Fort Lauderdale 

Community Services Board 

700 NW 19th Avenue 

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33311 

February 10, 2025 – 4:00 P.M. 
 

MEMBERS                                                                                 PRESENT             ABSENT  
Christi Rice, Chair     P   11   2 

William J. Dunne, Vice Chair (via Zoom) P   9   3 

Wismy Cius      A   8   0 

Latrinsha Greaves (arr. 4:19)  P   12   1 

Anna Henry     A   2   1 
Gary Hensley     P   5   2 

Sharon Hughes     P   10   3 

James Vanden Bosch (arr. 4:21)  P   1   0 
 
Staff Present 
Rachel Williams, Housing and Community Development Manager 
Jonathan Rogers, Administrative Supervisor 
 
Communications to City Commission 

 
None. 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

• Quorum Requirement – As of February 1st, 2025, there are 9 appointed 
members to the Board, which means 6 constitutes a quorum 

 
The meeting was called to order at 4:10 p.m.  
 
Roll was called and it was noted a quorum was not yet present. The Pledge of Allegiance 
was recited.  
 

II. WELCOME / BOARD AND STAFF INTRODUCTIONS 
 
The Staff members present introduced themselves at this time.  
 
The following Item was taken out of order on the Agenda.  
 

IV. UPDATE FOOD FOREST PROGRAM 
 
Chair Rice recalled that at a previous meeting, the Board had voted to reallocate extra 
funding left over from a previous award to the City’s Food Forest Program. Ms. 
Williams explained that when this program went before the City Commission for 



Community Services Board 

February 10, 2025 

Page 2 

 
approval, however, the Commission had recommended that those monies instead be 
reallocated to one of the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Public 
Services agencies. The Commission also directed the City Manager to identify other 
resources that could be used to fund the Food Forest. Staff is still working to find these 
dollars. 
 
V. REVIEW CDBG SCORING RUBRIC (CHART) 
 
Chair Rice recalled that a public meeting to review the CDBG application process was 
held in January 2025. All nonprofit entities interested in applying for these dollars were 
required to attend.  
 
Ms. Williams reported that the CDBG process has begun and the City has received 
five pre-applications from Public Services providers so far. The City is currently using 
an electronic platform called Neighborly, and a link to this platform was sent to all 
approved pre-applications on February 5, 2025. All applicants thus far have been 
agencies that previously received funding. The City has also received one Community-
Based Development Organization (CBDO) application at this time. The application 
deadline is February 28, 2025 at 3 p.m.  
 
On March 3, 2025, Staff will begin preliminary review of the applications to ensure they 
meet the required standard. The Board will then be given access to the applications. 
April 14 and 15, 2025 are the scheduled dates for CDBG application review. Ms. 
Williams noted that the April 15 date may not be necessary if the Board can complete 
their review on April 14.  
 
At the April 14 meeting, CDBG applicants will make presentations to the Board, which 
will have scored the applications in advance of that meeting. Members may change 
their scores as needed following the presentations. Staff will then rank the applications 
according to their scores, and the Board will make funding recommendations. Staff 
hopes to take these recommendations to the City Commission in May or June 2025.  
 
Ms. Greaves arrived at 4:19 p.m. Chair Rice noted that this meant a quorum was now 
present.  
 
Motion made by Mr. Hensley, and duly seconded, to accept Vice Chair Dunne’s virtual 
participation in the meeting. In a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously.  
 
Mr. Vanden Bosch arrived at 4:21 p.m. 
 
Chair Rice advised that the members must strictly comply with the CDBG scoring 
rubric, although they may provide feedback and request changes if they feel it is too 
subjective. The Board members individually fill out the scoring sheets for all applicants, 
and Staff compiles and ranks the scores by average. The Board then reviews their 



Community Services Board 

February 10, 2025 

Page 3 

 
scores before making funding recommendations. She noted that the CDBG amount 
has not yet been provided for the current fiscal year.  
 
Ms. Williams advised that the City is permitted to use 15% of its CDBG allocation 
toward Public Services. She estimated that the City may receive between $1.3 and 
$1.4 million. The Fair Housing category is required by law and does not compete with 
other agencies for CDBG dollars. Because the City does not have a fair housing office, 
they contract for these services with a fair housing provider agency. Once this contract 
has been finalized, the City divides the remaining CDBG funds among applicants.  
 
Each CDBG applicant may apply for a maximum amount of $50,000 or a minimum of 
$5000, although they may not receive the full allocation they request. Funding is based 
on availability as well as the Board’s recommended allocations.  
 
Another CDBG category is Community-Based Development Organizations (CBDOs), 
which has very stringent requirements regarding the physical location of the 
organization as well as the services they must provide. CBDO applicants must provide 
an economic development or job creation component, and must be physically located 
within Neighborhood Revitalization Strategy Areas (NRSAs). A CBDO’s board 
composition must include a specific mixture of individuals. Thus far in 2025, only one 
CBDO has applied for CBDG funds.  
 
Based on the Board’s scores, applicants are ranked and the Board makes funding 
allocation recommendations. In 2024, the Board requested review of the scoring tool 
to determine if it could be improved upon. Ms. Williams cautioned that the CDBG 
allocation is a formal procurement process, which means the Board’s 
recommendations should not be subjective or specific to any organization, but should 
be measurable and able to be validated if an application or allocation is challenged.  
 
It was clarified that Staff vets the applications for attachments before they are brought 
before the Board. Ms. Williams explained that two sets of attachments are required of 
each application. Failure to submit Attachment A is considered a fatal flaw in the 
application, although an application without Attachment B may be advanced to the 
Board.  
 
Ms. Williams continued that Staff will send information to the Board members on the 
City Commission’s top priorities prior to their receipt of the applications. The members 
are asked to determine whether or not the applications address these priorities.  
 
Chair Rice proposed that Staff include information on whether or not the applications 
meet Commission priorities. This would allow them to provide more accurate scoring.  
 
Ms. Greaves noted that the Board will see information presented by each CDBG 
applicant regarding how they plan to meet their goals. The agencies will report back 
to the Board throughout the year for this purpose. She recommended that adjustments 



Community Services Board 

February 10, 2025 

Page 4 

 
be made to the scoring rubric, recalling that for some applications, the organization did 
not meet their stated goals or targets, although they may have been highly ranked by 
some Board members. She strongly encouraged the Board members to read the entire 
applications, including executive summaries as well as stated goals.  
 
Chair Rice noted that this concern must be addressed in part by the agencies, which 
should review the scoring rubric to ensure that they have answered all questions 
adequately. Ms. Greaves again emphasized the importance of reading each page of 
the applications, and pointed out that not all of the applicants’ executive summaries 
align with their goals and information. It is the responsibility of each applicant to make 
sure that the proper information is included in their applications.  
 
It was asked whether or not there is an opportunity during the applicant interviews to 
clear up any discrepancies or clarify information. Chair Rice explained that each 
applicant has a limited time in which to present their information, followed by a time 
period in which the Board members may ask questions or seek clarification. The Board 
members then have an opportunity to revise their scores if necessary.  
 
Ms. Greaves recommended that when the members’ rankings are calculated, they 
should accurately reflect the scoring of applications. Ms. Williams observed that the 
rankings serve as an accurate representation of scoring, as each member’s score will 
be different. This is the reason an aggregate score is calculated for each agency. She 
felt the scoring system is working as it should.  
 
Chair Rice addressed the scoring category related to agency experience, noting that 
Sections A and B are not subjective questions but require facts. She did not feel this 
category should offer a scale for scoring, as it is a yes-or-no item. Ms. Greaves agreed 
that this was an objective category. 
 
Chair Rice continued that the CDBG application does not explicitly request clarification 
of an applicant’s past experience in applying for funds. The question instead 
addresses the agency’s experience more generally. Ms. Williams suggested that this 
question be broken down to assign points for the number of years’ experience. The 
CDBG application requires applicants to have some level of experience in managing 
grants, as there is a significant amount of documentation involved.  
 
Ms. Greaves asked how a new organization which has not previously received CDBG 
funding would be ranked. Ms. Williams replied that an agency without CDBG 
experience might be ranked with a one or a zero in this category, although they may 
have very high scores in other areas.  
 
Ms. Greaves pointed out that this could place some agencies at a disadvantage when 
members’ scores are compiled and ranked. Chair Rice strongly recommended that all 
applicant agencies review the scoring rubric when filling out their responses on the 



Community Services Board 

February 10, 2025 

Page 5 

 
applications. Ms. Williams added that Staff can also revise the questions to ensure 
that agencies’ scores will be based in part on their years of experience.  
 
Ms. Williams noted that the services provided by all agencies must benefit residents 
of Fort Lauderdale. Chair Rice added that if a member of an applicant agency 
previously worked on CDBG grants in another city, they may list that previous 
experience with CDBG reporting requirements.  
 
Mr. Hensley asked if the scoring rubric allows for nuances, such as an agency which 
may not have members with prior experience but which may intend to hire individuals 
with that experience. Ms. Williams advised that these agencies would fall within the 
zero to one year scoring range.  
 
The Board revised the scoring range as follows: 

• Zero years: 0 points 

• One to four years: 5 points 

• Five or more years: 10 points 

 
Motion made, and duly seconded, to approve those breakdowns. In a voice vote, the 
motion passed unanimously.  
 
Chair Rice advised that Section B of the application should specify there are no 
unresolved grant findings, and requested clarification of whether this was specific to 
CDBG grants or overall grants. Ms. Williams confirmed that this refers to any federal 
grant, and the applications ask for copies of applicants’ most recent audits.  
 
Vice Chair Dunne emphasized the importance of the members’ understanding all basic 
guidelines for scoring, including how changes are made to scores following 
discussions of the applications. Chair Rice agreed that this can be a challenge, and 
recommended more specific guidance on how the Commission would like the Board 
to make funding allocation recommendations, such as fully funding each agency 
according to their rankings until there is no more funding, or dividing the pool of funds 
by a certain percentage so every agency receives some funding. She recalled that the 
latter has been difficult for the Board in the past.  
 
Ms. Williams advised that historically, the Board has always been given leeway to 
make a decision on whether to fund all applications or only those applications near the 
top of the rankings, based on the amount of available funding as well as the applicants’ 
ability to meet the City Commission’s priorities. She pointed out that the Board will be 
aware of whether or not these priorities are met before they hear the applicants’ 
presentations. There is no rule that requires them to fully fund any applicant; instead, 
the Board members are asked to determine whether the agencies are meeting an 
urgent community need.  
 



Community Services Board 

February 10, 2025 

Page 6 

 
Ms. Greaves agreed the Board should retain its ability to make this decision, and 
recalled that some of the members had questions about the scoring as well as healthy 
dialogue with the applicants. She felt, however, that when this was translated to 
funding amounts, the ranking of applicants did not necessarily justify the levels of 
funding.  
 
Chair Rice stated that she also felt the Board should have some leeway with regard to 
funding allocations; however, if the City Commission has any questions regarding the 
Board’s decisions, they would refer to the rankings. She recalled that when she 
attended the City Commission meeting last year in support of their recommendations, 
she had been asked why the amounts did not align with the rankings.  
 
Ms. Greaves recalled that she had previously requested a representative of the City 
Attorney’s Office attend a Board meeting in order to answer questions of this nature. 
She recalled that the Chair had indicated to the City Commission that there were new 
Board members participating in the process, which may have raised questions from 
the Commission. Chair Rice advised that not all of the new Board members had 
followed the process as they should have, which had contributed to the need for 
today’s discussion.  
 
Motion made, and seconded by Vice Chair Dunne, to make sure that our funding 
allocation matches the rankings so we don’t have issues when it goes to Commission.  
 
It was asked whether or not the highest-ranked applicant receives the most funding. It 
was clarified that the top-ranked applicant may have requested less funding than some 
organizations, which would mean they received a higher percentage of their requested 
amount. Chair Rice noted, however, that a lower-ranked agency should not receive a 
larger percentage of their request than the top-ranked agency.  
 
In a voice vote, the motion passed 5-1.  
 
It was noted that Staff will make the changes discussed to the scoring rubric and will 
email the updated version to the Board members.  
 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – January 13, 2025 
 
Motion made, and duly seconded, to approve. In a voice vote, the motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
VI. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
Ms. Williams advised that a Housing Opportunities for Persons with HIV/AIDS 
(HOPWA) waiting list will be opened on March 3, 2025, and 25 clients will be added 
by lottery.  
 



Community Services Board 

February 10, 2025 

Page 7 

 
VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None. 
 
VIII. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA 
 
Ms. Williams noted that the updated scoring rubric will be presented at the March 2025 
meeting. First quarter reports from CDBG and HOPWA agencies will be sent to the 
Board members via email. Representatives of those agencies are asked to be present 
at the March meeting in case the Board has any questions.  
 
IX. COMMUNICATIONS TO CITY COMMISSION 
 
None. 
 
X. ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to come before the Committee at this time, the meeting 
was adjourned at 5:11 p.m. 
     

Any written public comments made 48 hours prior to the meeting regarding items 
discussed during the proceedings have been attached hereto.   
     
[Minutes prepared by K. McGuire, Prototype, Inc.] 


